
 

                             

                Royal Stoke University Hospital 
Ref: FOIA Reference 2024/25-474                                 Data, Security and Protection 

Newcastle Road 
Stoke-on-Trent 

Staffordshire 
                  ST4 6QG 
Date20th February 2025 

Email foi@uhnm.nhs.uk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
I am writing to acknowledge receipt of your letter dated 28th January 2025 requesting information 
under the Freedom of Information Act (2000) regarding Pancreatitis Admissions 
 
 
 

 
Q1 How many patients were admitted to hospital with pancreatitis in each month of the 

calendar year 2024?  
 
1a) In how many of these cases had the patient been using Semaglutide or Tirzepatide 
medication such as Wegovy, Ozempic or Mounjaro?  

 
A1 The Trust does not record the reason for the admission on our clinical information system. 
 

To help with giving an estimate on numbers the below figures are based on actual pancreatitis 
diagnoses that have been made during the patient’s stay.  

 
Please note this may not be the main reason why they were admitted in the first instance. 

 

Month 2022 2023 2024 Grand 
Total 

Jan 72 55 61 188 

Feb 64 68 48 180 

Mar 51 68 75 194 

Apr 43 62 67 172 

May 53 68 37 158 

Jun 53 60 65 178 

Jul 57 65 25 147 

Aug 67 74 61 202 

Sep 84 76 55 215 

Oct 67 69 50 186 

Nov 65 75 56 196 
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Dec 62 69 49 180 

Grand Total 738 809 649 2196 

 
We do not record any medical history on our clinical information system therefore we are 
unable to say if a patient had been using a specific medication prior to their admission. 

  
Q2 How many patients were admitted to hospital with pancreatitis in each month of the 

calendar year 2023?  
 

2a) In how many of these cases had the patient been using Semaglutide or Tirzepatide 
medication such as Wegovy, Ozempic or Mounjaro?  

 
A2 Please refer to answer 1 
  
Q3 How many patients were admitted to hospital with pancreatitis in each month of the 

calendar year 2022?  
 

3a) In how many of these cases had the patient been using Semaglutide or Tirzepatide 
medication such as Wegovy, Ozempic or Mounjaro?  

 
Please include overall cases of pancreatitis, including acute and chronic. Please also 
include suspected cases of pancreatitis. Please provide a figure for each month of the 
year requested, rather than the year overall 

 
Please make every endeavour to answer the supplementary questions, but if this is 
impossible, please answer the overall question 1, 2 and 3. 

  
A3 Please refer to answer 1 
 

 
 
 
 
*Please note that any individuals identified do not give consent for their personal data to be processed 
for the purposes of direct marketing. 
 
UHNM NHS Trust is a public sector body and governed by EU law. FOI requestors should note 
that any new Trust requirements over the EU threshold will be subject to these regulations and 
will be advertised for open competition accordingly. 
 
Where the Trust owns the copyright in information provided, you may re-use the information in line 
with the conditions set out in the Open Government Licence v3 which is available at 
http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-government-licence/version/3/. Where information was 
created by third parties, you should contact them directly for permission to re-use the information. 
 
An anonymised copy of this request can be found on the Trust’s disclosure log, please note that all 
requests can be found at the following link: http://www.uhnm.nhs.uk/aboutus/Statutory-Policies-and-
Procedures/Pages/Freedom-of-Information-Disclosure-Log.aspx 
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This letter confirms the completion of this request. A log of this request and a copy of this letter will be 
held by the Trust.  
 
If you have any queries relating to the response please contact my office 

 

Should you have a complaint about the response or the handling of your request, please also contact 
my office to request a review of this. If having exhausted the Trust’s FOIA complaints process you are 
still not satisfied, you are entitled to approach the Information Commissioner’s Office (ICO) and 
request an assessment of the manner in which the Trust has managed your request. 

 
The Information Commissioner may be contacted at: 

Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF or via 
www.ico.org.uk.  

 
Yours, 

 
 
 

Leah Carlisle 
Head of Data, Security & Protection and Health Records 
Data Protection Officer 
 

http://www.ico.org.uk/

